

BENTLEY PARISH COUNCIL

Chairman: Cllr M Bamford
Blackthorns, Link Lane, Bentley, IP9 2DP
Telephone (01473) 310158

Clerk to the Council: Mrs J Scott
Whites Cottage, Heath Road, East Bergholt CO7 6RJ
Telephone: 01206 298174 e-mail joyvscott@outlook.com

Bentley Parish Council will hold a scheduled Parish Council Meeting in Bentley Village Hall on Thursday 1 November 2018 commencing 7.30 pm for the purpose of transacting the business set out in the agenda.

The meeting is open to the press and public who are welcome to attend.

PLEASE NOTE THIS MEETING MAY BE FILMED OR RECORDED

AGENDA

1. *To record apologies for absence*
2. *To receive declarations of interest relating to agenda item*
3. *Dispensations – to consider written requests for dispensation of disclosable pecuniary interest in matters relating to Agenda items*
4. *To approve Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Thursday 4 October 2018*
5. *Matters arising from the Minutes*

Public Session

To include Police, District Councillors & County Councillor Reports

It would be appreciated if any information regarding agenda items could be discussed in the public session

6. a) *Planning Applications - To note decisions of Planning Authority on previous applications*
b) *To give comments on any new applications in hand*
7. *Report by Exception – Village Organisations/Tree Warden/Footpath Warden/ Capel Library & Bentley Long Barn - Update*
8. *To discuss quotes re frame for slide for the Play Area*
9. *Bank Accounts – To change signatory*
10. *To approve six month accounts April-September 2018*
11. *Further to the minutes dated 10 May 2017. the Council confirms that they declared themselves as an Exempt Authority exempt from a limited assurance review for 2017-18 on the Annual Governance and Accountability Return .*
12. *Speedwatch Co-ordinator Expenses*
13. *To discuss Parish Infrastructure Investment Plan (PIP) – Utilisation of CIL monies*
14. *Bentley commemoration of end of WW1 on November 11 2018 – To agree donation for celebration*
15. *Neighbourhood Plan –Update*
16. *To discuss replacing dog bin at South View Green*
17. *Increased signage to the Village Hall- Update*
18. *To discuss quote for Notice Board Refurbishment*
19. *Response re Joint Local Plan Consultation Document - Update*
20. *Traffic Calming - Update*
21. *Babergh Alliance of Town & Parish Councils - Update*

BENTLEY PARISH COUNCIL

22. *Affordable Housing - Update*
23. *Playing Field Society- Update*
24. *To receive Correspondence*
25. *Exchange of information by Councillors and matters for consideration at future meetings*
26. *To authorise payments*
27. *To confirm date of next scheduled meeting – Parish Council Meeting Thursday 6 December 2018*



J Scott - Clerk

23 October 2018